C05867776IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05559 Doc No. C05867776 Date: 10/23/

2015

From: Mills, Cheryl D

RE
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:26 PM \EEIE%ASE BN ‘
To: V‘sek Richard C
Ce: oiv, Nora F: Thessin H: Youel Page, Kathryn
Subject: RE \
Thank you
From: Visek, Richard C
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H: Youel Page, Kathryn
Subject: RE:|
SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Visek, Richard C

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 12 47 PM
To: Thessin, James H

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: RE:[ |

Jim

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 12:20 PM
To: Visek, Richard C

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H
Subject: Re:l

Re sending

From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 06:05 AM
To: Visek, Richard C
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C05867776IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05559 Doc No. C05867776 Date: 10/23/2015

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H
Subject: Re:

Rich:

Jim/Rich:

Cdm

From: Visek, Richard C

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 08:20 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H
Subject: RE:[

Cheryl -

Regards,

Rich

SBU ,
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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C05867776"IED U.S. Départment of Stqte Case No. F-2015-05559 Doc No. C05867776 Date: 10/23/2015

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:06 AM
To: Thessin, James H; Visek, Richard C
Cc: Toiv, Nora F

Suhﬁect:FVV:L

Jim/Rich:

Many thanks.
cdm

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Doug Band| ;:wesidentclinton.comzr
Date: Wed, 15 Jun 2 12:47:31 -04e0

Subject: 2
To: Cheryl Mills

Sent from my mobile device
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